

March 24th 1965.

A Parish Meeting was held (according to notice duly published) in the Village Hall, Willand, on Wednesday, March 24th 1965.

Present:- Mr. R. Salker (in the Chair), Mr. E. Rogers (Clerk to the Parish Council), and 11 Parishioners.

Minutes.

The Minutes of the last Meeting were read and confirmed.

Parish Council Accounts.

The Audited Financial Statement of the Parish Council for the year ended March 31st 1964 was laid before the Meeting and unanimously approved.

Parochial Charities.

The Accounts of the Parochial Charities were produced, examined and approved.

Ditch alongside A.38. road adjoining cottages.

The presence of a deep ditch against two or more cottages and without any sort of fencing against the main road was reported to be a danger both to vehicles and pedestrians, and on the Chairman's proposition, seconded by Mr. Muir, it was decided that a letter be sent to the Divisional Roads Surveyor at Tiverton requesting him to meet the Chairman of the Parish Council on site with a view to some improvement being made.

Robert Salker
Chairman.

April 1st 1966.